
 

 

 

 

 
 TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL  FROM: Edgardo Garcia 

   Chief of Police 

 

 SUBJECT: REASONABLE SUSPICION  DATE: November 20, 2020 

  TO DETAIN (UPDATED) 

              

              
 

BACKGROUND 

On November 19, 2020, the Governor issued a Limited Stay at Home Order (link).  This order 

applies to all counties under Tier One (Purple) of California’s Blueprint for a Safer Economy, 

including Santa Clara County.  Under the order, all gatherings with members of other households 

and all activities conducted outside the residence, lodging, or temporary accommodation with 

members of other households must cease between 10:00 pm and 5:00 am, except for those 

activities associated with the operation, maintenance, or usage of critical infrastructure or required 

by law (see the Essential Workforce (link) web page for a full list of California's Critical 

Infrastructure workforce).  This order does not apply to persons experiencing homelessness.  

Nothing in this order prevents any number of persons from the same household from leaving their 

residence, lodging, or temporary accommodation, as long as they do not engage in any interaction 

with (or otherwise gather with) any number of persons from any other household, except as 

specifically permitted above. The order takes effect on November 21, 2020 at 10:00 pm.  This 

order will remain in effect until at 5:00 am on December 21, 2020, but may be extended.   

 

ANALYSIS 

Considering the broad spectrum of legitimate reasons for which a person may leave residential 

isolation, it is not reasonable to suspect persons are violating the order merely because they are 

outside residential isolation. 
 

ORDER 

Effective immediately, sworn personnel will not consider the fact that a person is outside 

residential isolation as the sole factor in support of reasonable suspicion to detain.  
 

        
       EDGARDO GARCIA 

       Chief of Police 
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